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Mias Elizabeth 'fella Bobertaon. 
Board. of Edu.ca Uon . 
228 lforth LaSalle Street· 
Ohica&o l, lllinoia. 

Dear Madam!- . 

Karch 6, 1944 

. . Your inquir., of the 2nd addreaaed to the Attorne1 General 
ha.a been ■ubmitted to me, a.zid while this department. is not permitted 
to Ad.via• person■ regarding their affair■ whioh are of a prin:te nature, 
I am willing to ■111' to 7ou unofficial.17 -.that an est·ate in Joint ·t,JMµ107 
~ be created in this State and . that upon the death of one ot the JoiB.t 
tenants the 9tl1"v1vor er survivor, talm the entire estate. Teohnically, · 
however, in 70ur situation,· 7011 mq n~t b7 .direct aonve7BZ1ce o_f an 
undivided share ereate a Joint tenancy with 70ur brother. ·rn order to 
accompli1h this, JOU would bave to convey the property to a third 
pe;i-iion m.d have him in turn conve;r it to you and J'01lr brother aa Joint 
tenants. · 

I would imggeet that J)U conn.J.t . an attorney- in Farmington 
who will g1Tt you the nece91~ advioe and prepar~ the neoe1a&r7 daedl. 

.Al3:c 

Very truly. ;yours, 

Abra.ham ~reitbard 
:J)apn.t7 Attorney General 


